: Betty Lawrence

71-1-8
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NEW WINDSOR ZONiNG BOARD OF APPEALS - SBL: 71-1-8
, .
In the Matter of the Application of MEMORANDUM OF
] ‘ DECISION GRANTING
BETTY LAWRENCE
, - AREA
CASE #06-13
X

WHEREAS, Betty Lawrence , owner(s) of 405 Old Forge Hill Road, New Windsor, New
York, 12553, has made application before the Zoning Board of Appeals for a/an Request for 80
ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed attached rear deck in an R-5 Zone (71-1-8)

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on April 24, 2006 before the Zoning Board of Appeals at
the Town Hall, New Windsor, New York; and

WHEREAS, the Applicant appeared on behalf of this Application; and  *
WHEREAS, there were no spectators appearing at the public hearing; and
WHEREAS, no one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the Application; and

WHEREAS, a decision was made by the Zoning Board of Appeals on the date of the public
hearing granting the application; and

WHEREAS, the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor sets forth the following
findings in this matter here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The notice of public hearing was duly sent to residents and businesses as prescribed
by law and published in The Official Town Newspaper, also as required by law.

2. The Evidence presented by the Applicant showed that:

(a) The property is a residential property located in a neighborhood of residential
properties in an R-5 zone.

(b) In constructing the deck, the applicant will not remove any trees or substantial
vegetation.

(c) In building the deck the applicant will not build on top of nor will it interfere with
any easements or rights-of-way including, but not limited to, water, sewer and
electrical easements



(d) In building the deck the applicant will not create the ponding or collection of
water or divert the flow of water drainage

(e) With the deck, the house will be similar in size and nature to other houses in the
neighborhood.

WHEREAS, The Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor makes the following
conclusions of law here memorialized in furtherance of its previously made decision in this
matter:

1. The requested variance(s) will not produce an undesirable change in the character of the
neighborhood or create a detriment to nearby properties.

2. There is no other feasible method available to the Applicant that can produce the benefits
sought.

3. The variance(s) requested is/are substantial in relation to the Town regulations but,
nevertheless, are warranted.

4. The requested variance(s) will not have an adverse effect or impact on the physical or
environmental conditions in the neighborhood or zoning district.

5. The difficulty the Applicant faces in conforming to the bulk regulations is/are self-created
but, nevertheless, should be allowed.

6. The benefit to the Applicant, if the requested variance(s) is/are granted, outweighs the
detriment to the health, safety and welfare of the neighborhood or community.

7. The requested variance(s) are/is appropriate and are/is the minimum variance(s) necessary
and adequate to allow the Applicant relief from the requirements of the Zoning Local Law
and at the same time preserve and protect the character of the neighborhood and the health,
safety and welfare of the community.

8. The interests of justice will be served by allowing the granting of the requested area
variance(s).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the Town of New Windsor GRANT a request
for a 3. Request for 80 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed attached rear deck at 405 Old Forge
Hill Road in an R-5 Zone (71-1-8) as sought by the Applicant in accordance with plans filed with
the Building Inspector and presented at the public hearing.



; BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Zomng Board of Appeals of the Town of New Wmdsor
transmit a copy of this decision to the Town Clerk, Town Planmng Board and/or Building
‘ Inspector and Apphcant

Dated: April 24,2006
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. BETTY_LAWRENCE_(06-13)

 Ms. Betty Lawrence appeafed before the board for this
proposal.

MS. GANN: Request for 80 foot rear yard setback for
‘proposed attached rear deck at 405 Old Forge Hill® Road.
Tell us why you're her again. o

MS. LAWRENCE: Request for 80 foot rear yard deck
setback for 405 Old Forge Hill Road.

MS. GANN: So the deck that's here right now.

'MS. LAWRENCE: Yeah, it's above that from the dining
room area.

MS. GANN: And you're going to take this out?

MS. LAWRENCE: No, that stays there, just going to
raise the one, put one up by the dining area itself
going to be, you can't see that from there.

.MS. GANN: And you're going to make, there's going to
be a sliding door or something to get onto the deck
from the kitchen?

MS. LAWRENCE: From the dining area.

MS. GANN: Will you be taking down any substantial
vegetation in the building of the deck?

MS. LAWRENCE: No, just trimming some trees.
MS. GANN: = Is this the next neighbor over from you?
MS. LAWRENCE:. Yes.

MS. GANN: So you'll be able to look down into their
back yard, in other wards, once you're on your deck?
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'LMR.bTORPEY: 'No, it's-all woods right there, her'corher
to her left is all woods.

MS. GANN:  Isn't that yéur home?

MS. LAWRENCE: I have a cornér property.

MS. GANN: She's got someone next to her though.

MR. BABCOCK: If you look at the tax map, the number 68
over here was the two lots, the one above 68 was the
two lots we looked at for the two-family house and the
townhouses wrap all the way around so this is one of

"the townhouses.

MS. GANN: How big is the deck, what size deck are you
planning on putting up? o '

- MS. LAWRENCE: TIt's the same as that one just raised.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Your plot plan shows 19 x 15, is that
correct?

MS. LAWRENCE: For my plot?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Mike, is that correct?
MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MS. GANN:: Will you be using the deck, this existihg
deck?

- MS. LAWRENCE: Probably not as often if I was using the
top one cause the one at the bottom leads out to the

basement which is the laundry room.

_ MR. BABCOCK: She has two exits from her house, one on
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the ground level and one eight foot up from her
probably her dining room living room area: '

MS. LAWRENCE: That's what I have, I want to have.

MR. KRIEGER: The one that's eight foot up that will be
exiting onto this deck?

MS. LAWRENCE: It will be exitihg out to the back yard,

MS. LOCEY: Yeah but this proposed deck that you want
will be 8 feet up and you'll get to it from your--

MS. LAWRENCE: My dining room area, but you can also gb
out the back yard to it, it's going to be to the back.

MR. LUNDSTROM: From the deck you can go to the back
yvard from the house you can go from the deck to the
back yard?

MS. LAWRENCE: Right.

MS. GANN: Are there decks similar to the one that
you're looking to build in the area?

MS. LAWRENCE: Yes.
MS. GANN: And they similar in size?
MS. LAWRENCE: Yes.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Do you envision any substantial
vegetation, trees to be affected by this?

MS. LAWRENCE: No.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Any easements that that deck would go
over? '

MS. LAWRENCE:  None that I'm aware of.
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'MR. LUNDSTROM: - Will this deck create any water
problems? . ) )

MS. LAWRENCE: No.
MS. GANN: Any other questions from the board?

MS. LOCEY: ~You can open it up to the pubiic who's not
here. )

MS. GANN: Looks like there's no one for the public
hearing so we'll close the public portion, ask Myra how
many mailings we had. : o

MS. MASON: On April 10, I mailed out 44 envelopes and
had no response. .

MS. GANN: 1I'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to grant the
requested variance on the application of Betty Lawrence
for an 80 foot rear yard setback for proposed attached

rear deck at 405 0Old Forge Hill Road in an R-5 zone.

MR. TORPEY: I will second that motioh.

ROLL CALL

MR. LUNDSTROM AYE
MS. LOCEY AYE
MR. TORPEY “AYE

MS. GANN : AYE
MS. GANN: Motion to adjourn?
MR. LUNDSTROM: So moved.

MS. LOCEY: Second it.



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR

'ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
OFFICE
- 845-563-4615

MEMORANDUM

TO:  LARRY REIS, COMPTROLLER

'FROM:  MYRA MASON, SECRETARY TO THE ZONING BOARD

DATE: 712006

SUBJECT: ESCROW REFUND

- PLEASE ISSUE A CHECK IN THE AMOUNT OF $ 169.88 TO CLOSE OuT

ESCROW FOR:
ZBAFILE #06-13
NAME & ADDRESS:
Betty Lawrence

405 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

THANK YOU,

- L.R.7/20/06



. TOWN OF NEW wm)sm’
~ ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
RECORD OF CHARGES & PAYMENTS

jFILE #06-13 TYPE:AREA = TELEPHONE:  565-2603

APPLICANT _

Betty Lawrence

405 Old Forge Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

RESIDENTIAL: $ 50.00 'CHECK # 305
COMMERCIAL $ 150.00 CHECK #
INTERPRETATION $150.00 CHECK #_
ESCROW: RESIDENTIAL $300.00 CHECK #306

QQQQ@QQ@QQ@QQQ@QQQ@Q@
’MINUTES ATTORNEY ’

DISBURSEMENTS: o | $7.00 /PAGE  FEE
PRELIMINARY 3 iPAGES  $21.00 $35.00
2"° PRELIMINARY: __  PAGES §$ $
' PUBLIC HEARING: 4 PAGES  $28.00  $35.00
PUBLIC HEARING: __ PAGES §$ $
LEGAL AD: Publish Date:04-18 | - $11.12

| TOTAL: $60.12  $70.00
R R K P ) Y R RSP DR R R DR PR R R DD

ESCROW POSTED: $300.00

LESS: DISBURSEMENTS:  $130.12

AMOUNT DUE: $___

REFUND DUE:  $169.88

Cc: . - o - " LRI20M6
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THE SENTINEL Invoice
. PO.BOX 406 Date Invoice #
VAILS GATE, NY 12684 — .
' 6/2/2006 7869
BllTo
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
P.O. No. Terms Project
SEEBELOW |  Due on receipt
Issue Date Description PCS/Units Amount
4/18/2006 LEGAL ADS: PO 44500 LAWRENCE 06-13 712 712
1 AFFIDAVIT 4.00 400
4/18/2006 LEGAL ADS: PO 44502 ALEMAN 06-11 712 7.12
1 AFFIDAVIT 4.00 “ 4.00
TOta. ' $22.24

VISA, MASTERCARD, AMERICAN EXPRESS PAYMENTS ACCEPTED, CALL (845)

562-1218



State of New York
County of Orange, ss:

Patricia Quill bemg duly

 swom disposes and says that she is The -

“Supervisor of Legal Dept. of the EW.Smith

Publlshmg Company; Inc. Publisher of The

~ Sentinel, a weekly newspaper pubhshed and
~ of general circulation in the Town of New
Windsor, Town‘of Newburgh and City of
Newburgh and that the notice of which the
annexed is a true copy was published /4

in said newspaper, commencing on
theﬁday O%A D., 2006

~and endlng on the 42 day of

~ AD. 2006
MM

Subscng:ed and shown to before me
this\O _day of%&_{zooe

&D@M&up .

Notary Public of theQState of New York -
COUﬂty of Ofange- . - DERORAN GREENM

Notary | riew York

{.)t.o i County -
N

) Comwﬂssnn Expires .July 186, £

My commlssmn explres '




OFFICE OF THE BUILDING INS+ECTOR
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK

NOTICE OF DISAPPROVAL OF BUILDING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE: 6/23/04

APPLICANT: Betty Lawrence
405 OId Forge Hill Road ' COPY
New Windsor, NY 12553

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE THAT YOUR APPLICATION DATE: 6/14/04

FOR : Proposed 19’ x 15° Attached Rear Deck.

LOCATED AT: 405 Old Forge Hill Road

ZONE: Sec/Blk/ Lot: 71-1-8

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING SITE: Existing Attached Town House.

IS DISAPPROVED ON THE FOLLOWING GROUNDS:

1. Proposed 19° x 15" Attached Rear Deck will not méet minimum rear yard set back of 100’



T e
BUILDING INSBECTOR

PERMITTED PROPOSED OR VARIANCE
AVAILABLE: REQUEST:

ZONE: R-5  USE:G-11
MIN LOT AREA:

MIN LOT WIDTH:
REQ’D FRONT YD:
REQ’D SIDE YD:

REQ’D TOTAL SIDE TD:
REQ’D REAR YD: 100° 20° 80’
REQ’D FRONTAGE:
MAX BLDG HT:

FLOOR AREA RATIO:
MIN LIVABLE AREA:

DEV COVERAGE:

cc: Z.B.A., APPLICANT, FILE, W/ ATTACHED MAP

e



¢ PLEASE ALLOWY FIVE T0 TEN DAYS YU PROCESS
" > IMPORTANT {7
e AUST.CALL FOR ALL REQUIRED INSFECTIONS QF CONS. ,.1C:TION

. Other M-Mm wil ba made in moet cases hut those listad below must be made or Certfloats of Ovcupancy may be wihheld. Do not mistake
an unschedided inspatlion for one of those leled balow. Unless an nspecion raportis let on the job Indioating spproval of ona of thess hepentions it has
not besn eppraved and R is improper o confinue beyond thet paintin the work. Any disappioved work must be reinspecled after corvaolion.

1. When axcavating Is complele and foaling forms are in placs (before pouring ) . RECE‘VED
2. Foundaion inspection. Cheok here for waleiproofing and fooling drsine. . -
3. Inspeot gravel base under oonorels floors and undersish plumbing. JUN 14 2004
4. When framing, rough plumbing, rough elecirio and before heing coverad. : )
5. Insblation, [LDING DEPARTMENT -
6. Final inspeotion for Cerffiosto of Oooupancy. Havs oh hand eleckioal inspaction data .n%‘b. carifed plot plan. Buliding is Yo be

compleled et thie fme. Wall waler tset requirad and engineer's ostfifioation latler for ssplio aystem requkred,
7. Dxiveway inspection must meet approval of Town Highway Superinisndeni. A drivewsy bond may he requirad.
8. $50.00 charga for any she that calls for the Inepection twioa.

- 9. Gall 24 hours In advanos, with permit numbsr, to sohadule inspectian. ' e
10. Thore wiba no Inspookons unless yelow permitoard le posted,  © FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:
11. Sewer permile must be oblsined slong wih bulding permlla for newhouses, - |{BUllding Permita:
12. Septic pstmit must be submitied with engineer’s drawing and pero feal, ) 1 ——

"13. Road apshing permits must be obtained fom Town Clari's offics.,

14. All bulickng permits wil nesd ' Cerfitoate of Gooupanay or & Certioale of Compiarice and here la o fae for fils.

- . PLEASE PRINT CLEARLY - FILL OUT ALL INFORMATION WHICH APPLES TOYOU
Owner af Pwmisebg,v-ﬂu j Law[@“(—{

s HOS oitt fixcie il [(o0d. ot S5 -2 603
Maling Addrass <J& a_,la‘_ . M . .

X b

Name of Architect . o _ .

:me c



Adrkess V 8 / : 1

Phone

Stale whather appliosnt is owner, lesses, agent, archiieol, engliear or bulider_ - OwnN er
If applicant s & cofforation, signakire af duly authorizad offaer.

(Namo and ftle of oorporah officar)

. On what skest Is properly Jooated? On the _(;.3 J ] B: — 1 D}(j ﬁ)@ 14 l]
: - (NBEOrW) @
ond___ - o iy o lragdon o 1+ 33

. Zane or uee distictin which premises are sluated _ - ‘ ‘I proparty a flcod 2ane? Y N ’V’/

[ Lot §

. State existing use and oooupanoy of pramises and inlendad use and cooupancy of propassd consiruotion
2. Exisling uss mdonnupamy /hWL

. Tax Mup Dssoripfion; Seotion

b. inlendad use and ocoupancy b’:t{"‘ ,
. Neture of work (cheok i applicsble) [ New Bidg. { |Addtion [ ] Aeration [_|Repar DmealDMnﬂonH{v DC‘C{(

..hlh!undmn_rbt? : /C/ 3 )‘ {5 DEEP)SS_L/H
. Dtmondom of enfire new consbuofion. Front.

oo Helght
. Hdwwm.numbuofdmlmumc Number of dwaling unfte on each Scor
Number of badrooma (_—i Bam

/‘L ool 2 Healng Plent Gas . on.
ElockicMotAr uocwmr I~

lm-rm number of cers thme_
. fbusinsss, commerolal or m!nd mxpmcy moeﬂy nalure and extent of each lype of use A ‘ "‘"’

No. of stortes —

SR
*

0. Eshimated cost ] "}7' S0 00

L— . A%0° __70MNG BOARD

Cletyss

R A g T el




b, il ot

dale

A
"L/ -APPLIGATION FOR BUILDING PERW(T (3
TOWN OF NEW WINDBOR, ORANGE COUNTY, NEW YORK
Pursuant {o Naw York Stats Bullding Cods and Town Ordinances

Buliding lnspactor: Mishae! L Babeosk

BidginspExamined
‘Adst. inspeclors Frank Lisi & Louls Kryshear - Fire.Insp Examined e
How Whidsur Town Het ' Approved
655 Unlon Avenue ( Disapproved
Neaw Windsor, New York 12653 . Parmit No.
(B46) 563-4618 -

{845 503 4pB5 FAX ~
o Mo

F =

A. This uppﬂcallon mua(bumpmmdhbymwhmmmhhﬂu!dm inspaclor. -
B. Plot plan showing foocslion of lol and bulldings on premisss, relationship o adjolniivg premises or plibllo atrests or arans, and giving a detalled
desaription of layout of property must be drawn on the diagram, which is part of this spplcation.

C. This application must be acoompaniad by two complele sais of plans showing proposed constuobon and two complets asts of

spocifiontions. Plans and speofioations shall desoribs the naturs of the work & be performed, the matariels and NMPMIM tmbsused snd
instalied and dalalls uf skuotural, meshanioal and plimbing instatiaions.

D. Tlmmkoovmdbymlppﬂmunmndhmmdbcmmmmdamwmll

E. Upon approval of this apploation, the Bulkding inepeotor wil ssus a Bufiding Permit i the applioani iogelher with approved sat of plans and
speoifications. Buch permit and nppmv-d plana and specificalions shall be kap! on m premises, avallable for lspeotion $wnughout the

prograss of the work,

F. No buliding shef be oaoupbd or used in whole of in pert for any purpose whab\fnunﬂ a Carlifioats of Ocoupanoy shail have besn grantsd hy
fie Buliding Inspeclor.

APPLICATION lSHEREBYMADEhmBsmmmhrmohumuhmwumlwwmmmNowYurkMdngComiuwm
Cade Ordinances of fhe Town of New Windsor for the oone¥uolion of bulkings, addifons, or stieralions, or for removal or demoiion or use of property
8s hatain dosaribed. The sppllcant agrees lo comply with ofl appliouble laws, ordinances, reguiafiona aivd cerffies tia{ e Is the ownar or agantof

il thal carlal lot, plece or parvel of iand andir bulkding describad 1 his applosion and ¥ not the owner, Mhﬂ&mm’ymm«w ’
aulloxizad t make this applo ~ and io sssume responsibiily for the owner in conasolion with his

e Hos 0/4@,% Db, Rudindie’
poince st foro o) Lo Wioidndsr A




/sy

0 omersadaem)
PLOT PLAN

NOTE: Locate i bummg.mmm-uwmmm Ap;ibanlmuumd\mumbuudm
. llneorlhaadomiymddhﬁndlyonﬁudmwhgo

N

_oLb 'ﬁMg/;; e ﬂD

M
Y

: - o



SECTION




"kESULTfs"OF ZBAQMEETING OF:  (Fonck 006

PROJECT ﬁp]zb Qéaﬁpuz/ ZBA¥ __ OL-43.

P.B.#

USE VARIANCE NEED: EAF __ PROXY __

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: '
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M__S)___ VOTE: A___ N

GANN
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE

1]

CARRIED: Y N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES 7
VARIANCE APPROVED: MLo S) T VOTE: A4 N o.

GANN

LUNDSTROM

LOCEY

TORPEY a
ST CARRIED: Y N
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AFFIDAVTT OF MAILING 7

. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
. COUNTY OF ORANGE STATE OF NEW YORK

X
In the Matter of the Application for Variance '6f
BETTY LAWRENCE :
AFFIDAVIT OF
SERVICE
BY MAIL
#06-13
X
STATE OF NEW YORK )
: ) SS:
COUNTY OF ORANGE )

MYRA L. MASON, being duly sworn, deposes and says:

That I am not a party to the action, am over 18 years of age and reside at 67
Bethlehem Road, New Windsor, NY 12553.

That on the 10TH day of APRIL, 2006, I compared the 44 addressed
envelopes containing the Public Hearing Notice pertinent to this case with the
certified list provided by the Assessor's Office regarding the above application for
a variance and I find that the addresses are identical to the list received. I then
placed the envelopes in a U.S. Depository within the Town of New Windsor.

y

Sworn to before me this MM
_ Myra L. Mason, Secretary
17 day of //éw/ 200

JENNIFER MEAD
Notary Public, State Of New York
No. 01ME6050024

Qualified In Orange

ion Expires 1030 g
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"own of New Vdesor

- 555 Union Avenue S
New Wmdsor New York 12553
Telephone: (845) 563-4631
~ Fax: (845) 563-3101

Assessors Office

-March 23, 2006

Betty Lawrence |
405 Old Forge Hill Road
. New Windsor, NY 12553

Re: 7118 ZBA% 0613 (44)

Dear >Mrs. Lawrence:

According to our records, the attached/list of propérty owners are within five hundréd (500) feet
of the above referenced property.

* The charge for this service is $65.00, minus your dcpdsit of $25.00.

Please remit the balance of $40.00 to the Town Clerk’s Ofﬁcé.

Sincerely,

/) A v

J- Todd Wiley, IAO
Sole Assessor

JTW/tmp
Attachments

CcC: Myra Mason, Zoning Board
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) _Ncwburgh bnlarged Ctty Schl Dstb.‘

ATT: E. Phllhps !
124 Grand Street
Newburgh, NY 12550

' 65—2 12.1

WVR Rcal Estate II LLC
4 Coates Drive — Suite 1
" Goshen, NY 10924

71-1-3 v
Roseanna & Alfred Ruger, Sr.
415 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-6

- Luis & Jeanine Rosado Maxsonet
409 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-10

Sonnie & Diane Warshaw

23 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY. 12553

71-1-13

Annette Ziegler

29 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-16

Raymond & Grace Skopm
35 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-19

Stephen & Annelie Coyle

41 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-22

Jun Hut Yang

47 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-25.1 & 67

Carmine Pacione

393 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

“35- l 1 15 :
Drucila & Melanio Lopez, Ir.

424 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71 1-1
Cathenne & John Encke

-4190d Forge Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-4

Amadika Harris

Dorothy Huffman

413 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-7

Irma Martini .

407 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-11

Ronald & Marie Perry o
25 Vails Gate Heights Drive
~ New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-14

" David & Sonia Borrero

31 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553 |

71-1-17

Vincent & Gertrude Schmidt

37 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-20 ‘
Meredith Elaine Baker

" 43 Vails Gate Heights Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-23
Juvencio Navedo =
Harriet Johnson Navedo

49 Vails Gate Heights Drive -
- New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-252

Derek Carney

55 Vails Gate Heights Drive -

Now Wlndsor NY 12553

3515116

Veronica Herring .
422 Old Forge Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-2

Yang Ying Qi
P.O.Box 188 - =
Vails Gate, NY 12584

71-1-5

Michael & Sheila Brock
411 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-9

'Rose Karpinski

21 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-12
Barbara Levy _
27 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-15

Steven & Ronni Warshaw
33 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-18

Thelma Zelkind

39 Vails Gate Heights Dnive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-21

Martin & Frances Shapu'o
45 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

- 71-1-24
: Frank Robinson
‘51 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Wmdsor NY 12553

71-1-26 )
Eric Asmann '
57 Vails Gate Heights Dnver

"~ New Windsor, NY 12553



N ’i 27 :

Sally Scheiner _

9130 Taverna Way =
Boyton Beach, FL 33437

71-1-30

Peter & Lucy Martini

65 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-32

Drena Cocchia

71Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-66

Jerline & Zelda Ware
401 Old Fore Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-3-3

Jamal Realty, LLC
P.O. Box 311 :
Yonkers, NY 10710

. T1- 1-28

; ChnstOpher Isaacs

- Sandra Jackson
61 Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-31.1 & 69 _

'Highland Operating LTD
P.O.Box479. = '
Washmgtonvxlle NY 10992

71-1-33

James Kilcullen

632 South 8" Street
New Hyde Park, NY 11040

71-1-68
Emil Mihalco, Jr.
Bernice Sapiel
387 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553
86-2-2

" Exeter Building Corp.
c/o Gem Management Corp.
P.O. Box 992
Poughkeepsie, NY 12602

7 1-1-29 o
David & Edith Herrmg

. 63 Vails Gate Heights Drive

New Windsor, NY 12553

71-1-31.2

George Encke

Jean Dalton
69Vails Gate Heights Drive
New Windsor, NY 12553

- 71-1-65

Alton & Theresa Christianson
397 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, NY 12553

71-2-1.1,1.21,1.22 & 1.23

New Windsor Properties, LLC
c/o Peck & Heller

545 Madison Avenue - 11" floor

New York, NY 10022



: PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR :

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Zoning Board of Appeals of the TOWN OF NEW
WINDSOR, New York, will hold a Public Hearing on the following Proposition:
Appeal No. 06-13

Requestof ~ BETTY LAWRENCE

fvbr4a VARIANCE of the Zoning Local Law to Permit:

Request for 80 ft. Rear Yard Setback for proposed attached rear deck at 405 old
Forge Hill Road in an R-5 Zone (71-1-8)

PUBLIC HEARING will take place on APRIL 24, 2006 '
at the New Wmdsor Town Hall, 555 Union Avenue, New Wmdsor, New York

o o .

Mlchael Kane, Chairman
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BETTY LAWRENCE_(06-13)

 MS. GANN: Reduest“fdr 80 ft. rear yard setback for

proposed attached rear deck at 405 Old Forge Hill Road.

Ms. Betty Lawrence appeared before the board for this

proposal

MS. LAWRENCE: My name is Betty Lawrence, cufreﬁtly’ ‘
reside at 405 Forge Hill Road requesting a variance to
add a deck to my back yard. I have an existing lower

‘deck I want a raised deck.

MS LOCEY.‘ So you already have a deck where you want

and you want to replace it?

'MS. LAWRENCE: I want it out over the dining room, I

have one now I go through the basement to get to.

MS. GANN: Looking at these pictdfes here, where would
the dining room be? .

MS; LAWRENCE: = Dining room is this window over here.

MS.'GANN;A So you would make e'sliding deor right there
where the window is onto the deck?

MS. LAWRENCE: Yes;

MS. GANN: It would be the same 51ze as the deck that
you have here already°

MS. LAWRENCE: I believe it's going to come out
further, this is 16, I think he wanted another 20 feet.

MS. GANN: ' Taking down any substantlal vegetatlon to
build the deck? »

MS. LAWRENCE: I might take dowh a tree or two that's
in the back yard because I have 4 trees back there.
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MS,VGANN:' So looking at this picture, will it be
longer than the home?

MS. LAWRENCE: No, coming down the same side just
extending right here, this part is extending.

MS. GANN: Will it be going over any easements that you
know of?

MS. LAWRENCE: No, not that I know of.

MS. GANN: Will it be similar in size to other decks
that are in your neighborhood?

MS. LAWRENCE: Yes, only one other deck in the
neighborhood right now and it's about similar, same
size.

MS. GANNE Any other questions?

MR. LUNDSTROM: In the diagram that you provided you're
saying her townhouse connects to the property line, is
that right on the property line then?

MR. BABCOCK: Yes.

MR. LUNDSTROM: And the deck does not because the
property is there the deck doesn't interfere with that?

MR. BABCOCK: No, the property lines go right through
the houses, that's how these were built.

MS. LOCEY: When were they built?

MR. BABCOCK: The side yard setback is zero, the
requirement in a townhouse situation.

MS. LAWRENCE: She wants to know when it was built?
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MS. LOCEY: I mean-it pre—existed zoning or something
why would there be a zero foot? .

MR. BABCOCK: They got a C.O. in 1968 for this unit.
MS. GANN: Any other questions for the board?

MR. LUNDSTROM: Question of Mike, Mike, the application
here says requesting an 80 foot rear yard setback,
explain that to me on the diagram I'm looking at.

MR. BABCOCK: Yeah, in the back where it says fence and
says 20 feet to the fence there the requirement is 100
feet in today's world, probably not when these were
built. '

MR. LUNDSTROM: That explains it.

MS. GANN: - I'll accept a motion.

MS. LOCEY: I will offer a motion to schedule a public

"hearing on the application of Betty Lawrence for an 80

foot rear yard setback for a proposed attached rear
deck at 405 0Old Forge Hill Road in an R-5 zone.

MR. LUNDSTROM: Madam Chairman, I will second that
motion.

ROLL CALL
MR. LUNDSTROM BYE
MS. LOCEY AYE

MS. GANN AYE



| RESULTS OF ZB.A. I‘ETING OF: —Mﬁi‘%———- :
PROJECT: _ﬁeﬂz/_ﬁqgmm/ _ ZBA# _ 0CG—-/3
PB.# .

USE VARIANCE NEED. EAF ___ PROXY

NEGATIVE DEC:

GANN G ANN
LUNDSTROM LUNDSTROM
- LOCEY LOCEY

TORPEY

ALL VARIANCES - PRELIMINARY APPEARANCE: .
SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING: M)Leo S)Lu VOTE: A_3_ N2©

GANN
LUNDSTROM -
LOCEY L

FORPEY
HoweE:
. CARRIED: Y v N

PUBLIC HEARING: STATEMENT OF MAILING READ INTO MINUTES
VARIANCE APPROVED: M)___S) VOTE: A__N___

GANN
LUNDSTROM
LOCEY
TORPEY
KANE
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Town of New Windsor
555 Union Avenue
New Windsor, NY 12553
(845) 563-4611

RECEIPT
#211-2006

03/17/2006

Lawrence, Betty
405 Old Forge Hill Road
New Windsor, New York 12553

Received $ 50.00 for Zoning Board Fees, on 03/17/2006. Thank you for
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. |

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you.

Deborah Green
TownClerk



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

RECEIPT OF ESCROW RECEIVED:

DATE RECEIVED: 03-11-06 FOR: 06-13 ESCROW
FROM: ' CHECK FROM:

Betty Lawrence

405 Old Forge Hill Road ‘

New Windsor, NY 12553 SAME

CHECK NUMBER: 306 TELEPHONE: 565-2603

AMOUNT: '300.00

RECEIVED AT COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE BY:

s

NAME \" DATE

PLEASE RETURN ONE SIGNED COPY TO MYRA FOR FILING

THANK YOU
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR -
REQUEST FOR NOTIFICATION LIST

DATE: 03-17-2006 PROJECT NUMBER: ZBA# 06-13 P.B.#
APPLICANT NAME: BETTY LAWRENCE
' PERSON TO NOTIFY TO PICK UP LIST:

Betty Lawrence
405 Old Forge Hill Road

New Windsor, NY 12553

TELEPHONE: 565-2603

TAX MAP NUMBER: SEC. _71  BLOCK LOT _8
SEC. BLOCK LOT
SEC. B LOCK LOT

L
PROPERTY LOCATION: 405 OLD FORGE HILL RD
NEW WINDSOR

THIS LIST IS BEING REQUESTED BY:

NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD:

SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION:  (ABUTTING AND ACROSS ANY STREET
SPECIAL PERMIT ONLY: (ANYONE WITHIN 500 FEET)
AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT:

(ANYONE WITHIN THE AG DISTRICT WHICH IS WITHIN 500"
OF SITE PLAN OR SUBDIVISION PROJECT)
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NEW WINDSOR ZONING BOARD XXX

LIST WILL CONSIST OF ALL PROPERTY WITHIN 500 FEET OF PROJECT XXX
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AMOUNT OF DEPOSIT:  25. CHECK NUMBER: 307

TOTAL CHARGES:
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TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE

l DI rl OS Application Type: Use Variance [J Area Variance N/
| Dhte ~ Sign Variance [J Interpretation [
r Inf Phone Number: @5)505‘%03
% 03 Tﬁu)fél/)ﬁé, Fa::rilumu;lr )
Ho Sy Fivae. Hhi] Lead Vo Wrndlsor; Ug /2553
(Address)
Applicant: ,
&i%}_'\_a_w‘{eme Phone Number: (WS S5 203
oA e hil flood  Wot) ASE™ sy
(Address) /
Forwarding Address, if any, for return of escrow: Phone Number: ()
Fax Number: ()
(Name)
{Address)
Contractor/Engineer/Architect/Surveyor/: Phone Number ()
Fax Number: (_ )
(Name)
(Address)
Property Information:

Zone: K"S Property Address in Question: 4‘05 O'd WQ(Z Hﬂ p(‘ﬂﬂ(

Lot Size: Tax Map Number: Section z 5 / Lot
a. What other zones lie within 500 feet?\ Y0202}
Is pending sale or lease subject to ZBA approval Jf this Apglicaﬁon? ND

When was property purchased by present owner? /44 y
Has property been subdivided previously? NO If so, When:
Has an Order to Remedy Violation beer;\ifsued against the property by the
Building/Zoning/Fire Inspector? 0 -
Is there any outside storage at the property now or is any proposed? N O

pap T

o]

*+4 4P FASE NOTE: ***+*+
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [}



TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

' APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

vi. AREA VARIANCE: (This information will be on your Bmldmg
Department Denial form you receive)

Area Variance requested from New Windsor Zoning Local Law,

Requirements Proposed or Available Variance Request

Min. Lot Area

Min. Lot Width

Reqd. Front Yd.

Reqd. Side Yd.

Reqd. Rear Yd.

Reqd. St Front* [ O O Z O X’O
Max. Bldg. Hgt. '

Min. Floor Area*

Dev. Coverage*

Floor Area Ration**

Parking Area

*Residential Districts Only
**Non-Residential Districts Only

. PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



~ TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS

APPLICATION FOR VARIANCE - continued

IX.  Inmaking its determination, the ZBA shall take into consideration, among other aspects, the benefit
to the applicant if the variance is granted as weighed against the detriment to the health, safety and
welfare of the neighborhood or community by such grant. Also, whether an undesirable change will
be produced in the character of the neighborhood or a detriment to nearby properties will be created
by the granting of the area variance; (2) whether the benefit sought by the applicant can be achieved
by some other method feasible for the applicant to pursue other than an area variance; (3) whether the
requested area variance is substantial; (4) whether the proposed variance will have an adverse effect
or impact on the physical or environmental conditions in the neighborhood or district; and (5)
whether the alleged difficulty was self-created.

After reading the above paragraph, please describe why you believe the ZBA should grant your application

for an Area Variance:
A woldd Guatsp dpousts. Jo la
_%WA ar pua Virdree, (B St d L i +o Aona
pecssd 4o oty Aaphep Srom/ 7Yy uddle ) Lovy
(o7 dovrd s pusy Sty Jotetis.s 5 7o
40 ipadie Yoo ihe fanpbont gnd payy aw- A Que.
@AJMMMMW,MWQJU%MM
Vb 0n oy HL WMLM——'/D@M S wud bd prov s
%ﬁ%l& Y e gus Leaprie Jﬁgﬂ/n,é%me

v 7

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DAIE OF
SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE []



XI. ADDITIONAL COMMENTS:

(@)

Describe any conditions or safeguards you offer to ensure that the quality of the zone and
neighboring zones is maintained or upgraded and that the intent and spirit of the New
Windsor Zoning Local Law is fostered. (Trees, landscaped, curbs, lighting, paving, fencing,
screening, sign limitations, utilities, drainage.)

XIII. ATTACHMENTS REQUIRED:

o
O

O ooooo

Copy of contract of sale, lease or franchise agreement. Copy of deed and title policy.

Copy of site plan or survey (if available) showing the size and location of the lot, buildings,
facilities, utilities, access drives, parking areas, trees, landscaping, fencing, screening, signs,
curbs, paving and streets within 200 ft. of the lot in question.

Copies of signs with dimensions and location.

Three checks: (each payable to the TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR)

One in the amount of $__300.00 or 500.00 . (escrow)

One in the amount of $___50.00 or 150.00__, (application fee)

One in the amount of $ 25.00 _ , (Public Hearing List Deposit)

Photographs of existing premises (5 or 6) from several angles. (IF SUBMITTING
DIGITAL PHOTOS PRINTED FROM COMPUTER - PLEASE SUBMIT FOUR (4)
SETS OF THE PHOTOS.)

XIV. AFFIDAVIT.
STATE OF NEW YORK)

) SS.:

COUNTY OF ORANGE )

The undersigned applicant, being duly sworn, deposes and states that the information, statements and representations contained in
this application are true and accurate to the best of his/her knowledge or to the best of his/her information and belief. The
applicant further understands and agrees that the Zoning Board of Appeals may take action to rescind any variance granted if the
conditions or situation presented herein are materially changed.

Sworn to before me this: > /U'/l(/('}(,
; tari
7 Y/kday of a’j‘le.b;/ 20_0_5_, (Notarize)

ALEXIS J. MCKOY-YAKLE &”ll T Aquoresn L

Notary Public o i‘;‘z 10:729"7"9“‘ OwnérisName (Please Print)
.01 :

ifo nge ‘
A Loty plles

Applicant’s Signature (If not Owner)

PLEASE NOTE:
THIS APPLICATION, IF NOT FINALIZED, EXPIRES ONE YEAR FROM THE DATE OF

SUBMITTAL.

COMPLETE THIS PAGE [



, QOWN OF NEW WINDSOR
555 UNION AVENUE
NEW WINDSOR, NY 12553
(845) 5634615 (MYRA MASON)

ZONING BOARD PROCEDURES

PLEASE READ AND COMPLETE THE ATTACHED APPLICATION FORMS WHERE IT APPLIES TO YOUR
SITUATION(LOOK FOR HIGHLIGHT IN BOX IN LOWER RIGHT CORNER OF EACH PAGE) AND RETURN TO
MYRA MASON (845-563-4615) AT THE ZONING BOARD OFFICE (LOCATED IN THE PLANNING BOARD &
ENGINEERING OFFICE IN TOWN HALL) WITH THREE CHECKS MADE PAYABLE TO "THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR"
AS FOLLOWS: ’

RESIDENTIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $ 50.00

*ESCROW: : _$300.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: ©$25.00 F
MULTI-FAMILY: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

**DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: , $ 25.00
COMMERCIAL: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

*+DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00
INTERPRETATION: (Three Separate Checks Please)

APPLICATION FEE: " $150.00

*ESCROW: $500.00

+*DEPOSIT FOR PUBLIC HEARING LIST: $ 25.00

UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE PAPERWORK AND CHECKS, YOU WILL BE SCHEDULED FOR
THE NEXT AVAILABLFE AGENDA FOR YOUR "PRELIMINARY MEETING". YOU DO NOT NEED YOUR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST OR ENVELOPES FOR THIS FIRST MEETING.

LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS  [§
WITHIN 500 FT. RADIUS OF
PROPERTY IN QUESTION:

* | EScrow s
IS TO COVER OUTSIDE ‘
PROFESSIONAL FEES
SUCH AS ZBA ATTORNEY
FEE, MINUTES OF YOUR
PORTION OF THE
MEETING, LEGAL ADS,

APPROXIMATE COST FOR
PUBLIC HEARING LIST:

1-10NAMES  25.00
11-220NAMES  35.00
21-30 NAMES  45.00
31-40NAMES 55.00
41-50 NAMES  65.00
51-60NAMES  75.00
61-70 NAMES 85.00
71-80 NAMES 95.00
81-90 NAMES 105.00
91-100 NAMES 115.00

ETC. THE BALANCE
WILL BE RETURNED TO
YOU UPON CLOSING
FILE.

ANYTHING OVER 100 NAMES
IS $1.00 EA. ADDITIONAL

PAGE I



'PUBLIC HEARING LIST OF PROPERTY OWNERS

. UPON RECEIPT OF ALL APPLICABLE CHECKS AND PAPERWORK, YOUR
APPLICATION WILL BE PROCESSED AND YOUR $25.00 DEPOSIT WILL BE
SENT TO THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE TO ORDER YOUR LIST OF PROPERTY

- OWNERS WITHIN 500 FEET.- ﬂ_‘OTE YOU DO NOT NEED THIS LIST
OR THE ENVELOPES FOR YOUR FIRST (PRELIMINARY)
MEETING. Please do not call the Assessor’s Office looking for your list
— they will contact you when it is ready or if necessary, call Myra at 845-
563-4615. : ‘

. 'WHEN THE ASSESSOR'S OFFICE NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR PUBLIC

HEARING LIST IS READY, YOU MUST COME IN AND PAY THE BALANCE DUE

FOR THE LIST. (THE LIST WILL BE PREPARED ON LABELS FOR YOUR
CONVENIENCE).

. PREPARE AN ENVELOPE (self-sealing envelopes are much appreciated) FOR EACH
LABEL WITH YOUR RETURN ADDRESS AND A REGULAR $.37 STAMP. BRING
'THE PREPARED ENVELOPES AND A COPY OF THE LIST TO THE ZONING

BOARD SECRETARY FOR MAILING. YOUR PUBLIC HEARING DATE WILL

BE SCHEDULED AT THIS TIME.

IF IT IS EASIER FOR YOU, YOU CAN BRING THE ENVELOPES WITH YOU WHEN
YOU PICK UP AND PAY FOR YOUR LIST. YOU CAN PUT THE LABELS ON AT THAT
TIME AND BRING THEM TO THE ZBA OFFICE FOR COMPLETION.

THEzsAmrsoumﬁ2'°AND4’“M0NDAY0FEACHM0mdeESSAHOLmAYFAu.SONmTDAm
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